Ann Neff

From: Shaun Mueller
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 1:41 PM
To: Dan Devine; Cathleen Probst, Daniel J. Roadt; Gary T. Barczak; James W. Sengstock; Martin

Weigel; Michael J. Czaplewski; Michael May; Rosalie L. Reinke; Thomas G. Lajsic; Vincent
Vitale; John Stibal; Steve Schaer; Ann Neff; Paul Ziehler; Monica Schultz; Scott Post
Subject: Letters of Opposition to Michels - Michels Response
Attachments: Criminal Investigations Partial Slide Show.pdf

Michels Corporation asked that I pass along their response to those who were initially submitted letters of opposmon to
the proposed batch plant project.

Please see the Michels Corporation response in the email below and the attached document that they submitted.
Thank You,
Shaun

Shaun Mueller
Senior Planner
City of West Allis
{(414) 302-8470

Shaun -

We have reviewed some of the letters and information provide in the objection letters. Based upon the condition that
we will not use TTW, we believe a majority of the concerns are addressed in regards to the descriptions of the
objections. We will do our best to address the other concerns with each objector.

Specifically one of the objection letters included some slides from a presentation. That presentation was used in the
training of criminal investigations and prosecution of bad actors and batch plant operations in violation of EPA and Texas

laws. Using those slides as a representation of Michels potential and intended operations is a gross mischaracterization
of our intended use.

We hope you share this information with the reviewing group so that the information presented by one of the objectors
is not misrepresented to the council and the citizens of West Allis.

You can find the full presentation and information to the slide presentation at the link below.

http://www.h-gac.com/community/waste/enforcement/ecrp/ecrp workshops.aspx

Ryan Murphy | P.E., Senior Manager of Engineering and Operations

MICHELS Corporation
office: 920.924.4325 | cell: 414.405.9743 rmurphy @michels.us | http://www.michels.us

817 West Main Street
Brownsville, Wl 53006



